soldiersclaim Tanya Peterson's Petition 2014/72

Ainslie Newell <Ainslie.Newell@parliament.govt.nz>

Fri 18/11/2016, 3:52 p.m.

Hello Tanya

I have been advised that the information from the Select Committee was address to the CEO Mr Andrew
Bridgman. To speak with Mr Bridgman you would need to go through the main Ministry of Justice
switchboard, contact number is: 04 918 8800. However please be aware that he is under no obligation
to discuss the Ministry’s response with you.

As the letter from the Select Committee is confidential committee proceedings, and I am not part of the
Clerk of the House’s offices, I cannot give you access to this information.

I 'am again not able to give you any names of the people who are involved with the decision making
process.

I wish you well in your endeavours.

Kind regards

Ainslie
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